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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON, D C. 20463
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" Noveiber 26, 1975 .

Mr. Gerald W. Jones, Chief
Voting Section

Civil Righcs Division
Department of Justice
Washington, D. C. 20530

Dear Mr. Jones:

Enclosed please find an additional submission from the
New Jersey Labor Party which is supporting the candidacies
of Lyndon M. LaRouche and Wayne Evans for President and Vice
President respectively. The submission contains allegations
of physical harassment. Further, it specifically names the
Ford Comnittee as a financial supporter of the harassment
activity.

We are transmitting the enclosed material to you on the
advise of Mr. Robert Hickey of the Department's Fraud Section.
Representatives of the New Jersey Labor Party have been noti-
fied of our transmittal.

If the Commission can be of further assistance to you in
this matter, please do not hesitate to call (382-6023).

)4
Assistant Staff Director f
Disclosure and Compliance

Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

Mr. Norman E. Solowey
Mr. Kenneth Mandel
New Jersey Labor Party

380 Main Street
East Orange, New Jersey

Dear Messrs. Solowey and Mandel:

977

This will acknowledge receipt of your letter dated October
22, 1975, concerning alleged violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, by the Committee to Re-Elect
Gerald Ford.

i

Please be advised that the Commission has reviewed your
correspondence and attached addenda, and has determined that
the allegations made more properly lie within the jurisdiction
of the Department of Justice. Therefore, the correspondence
related to this matter, including your letter, is being trans-
mitted to the Civil Rights Division of the Justice Department.

Please address any further correspondence relative to
this matter to Mr. Gerald W. Jones, Chief, Voting Section,
Civil Rights Division, Department of Justice, Washington, D. C.
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Disclosure and Compliance

Mr. Gerald Jones
Department of Justice
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Address Reply to the
Division Indicated
and Refer to Jnitials and Number

WTB:RAH:cic NOV 1 4 1973

Mr. Stephen Schachman
Assistant General Counsel
Federal Flection Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Schachman:

We have received your letters of October 8, 1975 and
October 16, 1975 transmitting several complaints from various state
organizations of the U.S. Labor Party.

After a review of the materials prepared by the party
organizations, we have concluded that there are no violations of the
Federal statutes pertaining to elections and political activities and
any possible Federal criminal violations would fall under the
Jurisdiction of the Civil Rights Division. Accordingly, we have
forwarded this information to Mr. Gerald W. Jones, Chief, Voting
Section, Civil Rights Division for his evaluation.

Sincerely,
WALTER T. BARNES

Acting Chief, Fraud Section
Criminal Division

N /4./4% g

ROBERT A. HICKEY
Attorney, Fraud Section
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New Jersey Labor Party Complaint Against
the Committee to Re-elect Gerald fFord

October 22, 1975

Kenneth fandel

Lo bW

Sworn before me this 22nd day of COctober 1975 in the County

of Essex, State of hnew Jersey.

~orman £, Solowey
commission expires Octoper 7, 19
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New Jersey Labor Party
380 main St .

East Orange, N.J.
October 22, 1975

Chairman, The Federal Election Commission
1325 K Stl‘eet Nedo
washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Sir:

The New Jersey Labor Party is an organization formed to support
the candidacies of Lyndon . LaRouche for President of the United
States and sayne Evans for Vice-President,

This organization has, to the best of our knowlasdge, acted in
accordance with the Federal Election Campaign Act, Public Law 93-
443, Registration and financial reports have, accordingly, been
filed with the commé$ssion.

Section 314 (a) (1) (A) of Public Law 93-443 states under
“enforcement®

"Any person who believes a violation of this act or of section
kel SRk Gl B, Sual, Eqlis, EilEs e 517 e e 3 Lnpi{are)
States Code, has occured, may file a complaint with the commission.”
FUtthen,l Section S14al (25 states:
"The Commission, upon receiving any complaint under paragraph
(1) (A)eee, shall notify the psrson involved of such apparent
violation and shall,
(a) report such apparent violation to the Attorney General, or
(b) make an investigation of such apparebt violation,
In recent weeks, while nussuing requdar campaign activities

for the LaRouche/fvans campaign the following happened to cam-
paign workers for the i.ew Jersey Labor Party.
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Incident #1
Sept. 3, 1975 10s00am
Intersection in the city of Elizabeth

Organizers Bruce Todd and Mary Pounds were selling New Solidarity
to drivers of cars that were stopped for the red light. Two
Elizabeth police officers arrived and told the orgsanizers that
it was illegal to sell anything in the roadway. The officers
were informed of the case of Follet v MeCormick 321 US 573
which ruled that the fact that distributors sell their lit-
erature or ask for and receive donations , if they are members
of a political party, does not make their actions commercial
nor does it lessen their right to be free from interference.
Police Chiefs of every iew Jersey city in which the iew
Jersey Labor Party organizes has received a meme outlining
in detail bhe legal fights of political parties as decided on
by the Supreme Court. In all the reported incidents that follow
these memos have been entirely ignored. In this case despite
briefing the officers on these decisions we were forded to
leave the distribution under threat of arrest.

Incident #2
September 13, 1375 2:30pm
Lyndhurst 3hoprite

Organizers Leif Johnson, -arbara Hershfield and Fred Henderson
were selling .ew Solidarity at the Shoprite in Lyndhurst.
A drunk man about 50 years old (owner of car license vJ 897=-
Cvg) who had not been approashed by our organizers started
screaming that he was going to have us kicked off the lot.
He then went inside and to#id the manager to have us removed.
Either the man or the manager called the police and the police
then told us we would have to leave, .hen we asked on what grounds
they would make us leave they replied "trespassing and soliciting
without a permit.” It was Lt. Brandt of the Lyndhurst police
who said this. ~e informed Lt. 8Bramdt that we could not be
forced to leave on these arounds and cited the Supreme Court
rulings. Lt. 3randt said if we did not listen to him and leave
he would have ®x us arrested. The organizers left under the threat
of arrest. The managers name is J“illiam DeAngelis.,

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

OFFICIAL FILE COPY

OFFICE GF GEhcail GOUNSEL




Incident #3
Sept. 13, 1975 8:15pm
Garfield Two Guys Store

After about 20 minutes of distrébution the police srrived at this
site. The organizers involuedd are the same as in incident

#2. The manager, Mr. Delraria claimed he had a complaibt fax

from a customsr but would not tell the police or our orgainzers
who it was from. We briefed the police on our right to be at this
site. Patrolmen Pouzia (badhe 15) and Banca (badge 18) told the
organizers that they would have ot leave or face arrest. Under
threat of arrest the organizers left at 8:45pm.

Incident #4
8ept. 13, 1975
Hillside Shaoprite

After organizers were at this site for five minutes the man-
ager came out wibh a security guard and threatendd to have us
arrested @f we did not leave., A squad car pulled up and officer
badge 162 informed us that we needed a permit to solicit and that
we also needed the managers permission, wWwe informed bim that
he was wrong on both points, He told us that if we did not leave
we would be arrested. Organizers left under threat of arrest.

Incident #5
Sept. 18, 1975 12s300m
Downtown Trenton

Organizers Fred Henderson, Val Costa, and fMiles Murphy, and
State Assembly candidate Elléot Greenspan assembled on the side-
walk in downtown Trenton in order to announce a foriém that was
to take place that night, The subject of the feum was to expsse
the element of delibdrate sabotage in the Trenton water crisis.
Candiidate Greenspan had alsc been invited to appear that night
to testify before city council of Trenton anthe same sub-
ject. Five minutes after the organizers arrived patrolman Fair
arrived and arrested the organizers for obstructing persons and
trespassing. The organizers were then held on excessively hibh
bail of 3250 each in order to prement the testimony of Greenspan
at the city council. Bail was eventually reduced to $25 each.
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Organizers Fred Henderson, Ron Taylor and Charles fack

were informed by the store manager that they had to stay at

least 50 feet from the front door or he would have them ar-

rested. 0. other ocassions the ifuslims organize théir directly

at tha door with the use of a table., we informed the manager of

this fact and that his discretion in this matter was illegal.

e persisted and the organizers detided to leave rather being

held up arguing with the police whom w he was determined to call.




Incident #7
September 30- October 2

Candidate Elliot Greenspan received axmk several calls from
a person claiméng to be from the "American Federation of Democ-
racy” tedling Greenspan that if he showed up again to organize
at the Hamilton K Mart he would get 2 .22 caliber bullet in his
back. Greenspan received 10 such calls a in a 2 day period.

On October through a trace on Greenspan's phone line the
Hamilton police were able to identify the owner of the phone
from which the calls were made as

Incident #8
October 2, 1975 Spm
Bloomfield intersection

Organizers Bill Bracey, Lynne Speed and REm candidate Vincent
Miskell were selling New Solidarity to cars stopped at tbe red
light. A Bloomfield patrolman claimed that it was illegal to sell
anything in the street. We informed him of the Supreme court
decision that soliciting ordinances could not be applied to
political parties. The patrolman ignored this and insisted we
leage the intersection. Under threat of arrest the organizers
left the séte.

et FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Paterson intersection NHEIAL F"_E cﬁpv

Two officers in unmarked car 595-ASI stopped to WM\BNMWWSR
distribution of iiew Solidarity to cars sbopped at red lights.
They obsepved Janet Cohen and Charles Mack for about15 minutes
saw that they were not obstructing traffic and told us so. They
said it was alright for us to remain. We asked them why they had
been sent to observe us. They replied that the station had re-
ceived a crank call from one person who was angry htat we were
communists and wanted us removed.

when the unmarked car arrived legal staff member iiorman Solowey
called the police statéon to pre-empt any harassment., A Sgt Munzi
was the desk officer at the time. Munii claimed "Oh yes she's
probably being arrested, we've been bombarded with phone calls
from motorists complaining that you're blocking traffic.” This
statement was a kmak a total fabrication since the officers on
the scene clearly could eee se were not impeding treffic and
they had told us that only one m%& call had been made to the sta-
tion.

Incident #10
October 6, 1975
Elizabeth funicipal Court

ivorman Solowey of the legal staflif cdlled city prosecutor
Bolanowski to request that he drop charges stemming from a

Sept arrest sinc e the charges were exactly the same as charge s




that had been dropped by the police dppartment in & previous il-
legal arrest; i.e. charges of soliciting without & permit.

The police department in Elizabeth has also since the time of the
earlier arrest issued a memo stating that the Labor Party could
not be arrested on the laws covering solicitation without a permié.,
Despite all of this prosecutor Bolanowski maliciously refused to
drop the charges which will force several orgainzers to un-
necessarily appear #n court thereby deliberately hamperina our
electoral campaign by depriving them of needed orgainizing time.

Incident #11
October 15, 1975 8pm
8elleville Pathmark

Orgahdizers Ed Carl and Deborah Solowey were selling few Sol-
idarity and a brief exposing Bruce Franklin as an agent of the
CIA. A man claiming to be a "student of Bruce Franklin,” punched
organizer £d 8arl in the eye and bhen ran off to his car. the
licnese plate on his car was given to the police at the time and

2 ' FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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Organizers fiary Pounds and Bruce Todd were informed by the
Linden police that they could not sell at this site without a
permit. The legality of this had already been cleared with city
attorney Kruger. A call to Captain Cara elicited a refusdl to
listen to dut legal rights, He simpby yelled "Im the boss hers
dont you tell me anything.” He then demanded that we speak to
the Captain of the day shift and the city attorney to straighten
it out. On the following day, 10/16, we called city attorney
Kruger again who claimed bhat he had told the police dept of
our legal rights and that he would twkmx tell them again,
Orgadizers were forced to leave the original distrdbution under
threat of arrest.

Incident #13
October 17, 13975
8loomfield Intersection

Cfficer 741 told organizers Janet Cohen abd Abi Steinberg that
they m could not stay at the intersection and sell because "you
de not have the chief's permission.” We informed him of the Su-
preme court rulin gthat the sale of politiacl literature could
not be subjected to the discretionary approvdl of anyone includ-
ing his chief. Officer kmk% 41 told us he was under orders from
the desk bo get os out of there. ivorman Solowey of the legal staff
called to speak to hte Chief of Police. The Chief refused to get
on the phone saying he was too bus$y. He also fefused, through
his secretary, to inform his men of our legal rightd as per the
memp he has received. Organizers were forced to leave the dist-

ribution under the threat of arrest.




Incident #14
October 16, 1975 2pm
Paterson Intersection

Organizer Lynne Speed was told by a Paterson Patrolman that
"] have orders from the Police Chief and the Rxasssukaxiaxpffs
County Prosecutor’s office to arrest you. " We informed the of-
ficer of our rights to be there. He said "I agree you have a
legal right bo be here byt I have orders which ars coming from
very high up."” Organizers were forced to leave thes site under
threat of arrest.

Incident #15
October 16, 1975 7s45pm
North Srunswick Mall

Crganizers fary Pounds, Marilyn fMann, B8ruce Todd, and Chris
Schmidt were w selling New 8olidarity at this shopping center
in Norbb Brunswick. Patrolman Covino drove up to the organizers
and told 2 of them to get into the police car. These two whom
I forgot to mention earlier were candidate iMicheel Schlanger
and organizer Mary Jane Cowan. They were arrested by officer
Covino for "soliciting wihtout a permit.” He claims that until
he receives notice that the soliciting law doss not apply to us
that he will continue to arrest us.

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIBN
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Mary Pounds, Bruce Todd, Srenda lzzo, Mary Cowan, ffarilyn fHann,
and candidate Vincent i{liskell were selling kew Solidarity and
campaigning a t the Linden Pathmark. A provocateur came up to

R candidate liiskell and started shouting at him incoherently.

A crowd of people gathered to hear what was going on. A police-
man in the parking lot called other police who came over to th e
USLP organizers and accused them of creating a disturbance.

They refused to lieten bo ths organizers charges that the other
man was the person creating the disturbance. When the pplice
threatened arrest the probacateur left. The police then de-
manded that m the organizers leave. ie told them that we had
straightened it out with the city attorney and that we would

go and call him, Immediately officer Spano grabbed organizer
3renda Izzo and placed her in handcuffs. Officer Stoller knocked
literature out of the hands of organizer Bruce Todd and hand-
cuffed him and iary Cowan and claimed B we were being arrebted
for soliciting without a permit. At the station the officers re-
fused to tell us the charges for which they were being held.
Offdcers made a number of anti-communist remarks. &ruce Todd

was placed in jail. A few minutes after the arrest Mayor Gregorio
of Linden, who is also candidate fiskell's state assembly
opponent shows up at the police statimn. OGrganizer Mary Pounds
asked the Mmayor if he believed third parties have a right to run
campaigns. His response was "if they have a permit.” "fiy boys
dont harass anyone." Wo calls were allowed. All three were strip
searched and then released on their own recongnianace.




The New Jersey Labor Party under section 314 (a) (1) (A) demands
an #investigstion of the Committee/Committees to Elwmct Gerald Ford
for president under Section 314 (2). The New Jersey Labor Party is
prepared to provide evidentiary materials and assist the Commission
in any way in this investigation., fMoreover, because the harassment
has been dirscted by persons associated with the said Committee, the
New Jersey Labor Party further charges that the ford Committee is
spending funds to support the harassment activity, which funds are not
reported and so ars unlawfully gatheeed and spent, and further that
the Ford committee is using govermment agencies including the FEBI
and LEAA to effect this harassment,

The hew Jersey Labor Party is of course pursuing standard legal
procedures in order to remedy these incidents., Your immediate as=-
sistance and investigation will help the combined efforts to end this
type of assault on the democratic process,

#e are aware of your concern with the right of all citizens of
this country, regardiess of their political affiliation, to engage
in legitimate electoral activity. «e are also aware of your com=-
witment to apply in a non-selective manner, the aforementioned
créminal sanctions in order to assure that electoral rights are
protected.

e look forward to your early reply.,

Sincerely,
MA’
Kenneth Mandel /
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

October 16, 1975

Mr. Norman E. Solowey
Mr. Kenneth Mandel

New Jersey Labor Party
380 Main Street

East Orange, New Jersey

Dear Messrs. Solowey and Mandel:

This will acknowledge receipt of your letter dated
September 22, 1975, concerning alleged violations of the
Federal Election Campaign Act, as amended, by the Committee
to Re-Elect Gerald Ford.

Please be advised that the Commission has reviewed your
correspondence and attached addenda, and has determined that
the allegations made more properly lie within the jurisdiction
of the U. S. Department of Justice. Therefore, the correspondence
related to this matter, including your letter, is being trans-
mitted to the U. S. Department of Justice for appropriate action.

Any further correspondence relative to this matter should
be addressed to Mr. Robert Hickey, Fraud Section, Criminal
Division, Department of Justice, Washington, D.C. 20530.

Sincerely,

Gordon Andrew McKay
Assistant Staff Director for
Disclosure and Compliance
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 4

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

October 16, 1975

Mr. Norman E. Solowey
Mr. Kenneth Mandel

New Jersey Labor Party
380 Main Street

East Orange, New Jersey

Dear Messrs. Solowey and Mandel:

This will acknowledge receipt of your letter dated
September 22, 1975, concerning alleged violations of the
Federal Election Campaign Act, as amended, by the Committee
to Re-Elect Gerald Ford.

Please be advised that the Commission has reviewed your
correspondence and attached addenda, and has determined that
the allegations made more properly lie within the jurisdiction
of the U. S. Department of Justice. Therefore, the correspondence
related to this matter, including your letter, is being trans-
mitted to the U. S. Department of Justice for appropriate action.

Any further correspondence relative to this matter should
be addressed to Mr. Robert Hickey, Fraud Section, Criminal
Division, Department of Justice, Washington, D.C. 20530.

Sincerely,

Gordon Andrew McKay
Assistant Staff Director for
Disclosure and Compliance

FERT""1 CLEETION COMMISSION
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October 15, 1975

MEMORANDUM TO: The File
FROM: af? Stephen Schachman
SUBJECT: CA 025-75, CA 044-75, CA 045-75 & CA 047-75

On October 9, 1975 a letter was sent to the Department
of Justice transmitting the above compliance actions.
Enclosed with the letter were the following:

CA 025-75 =~ Letter of August 1, 1975 from the
New York Labor Party to the PEC.

Letter of Aucust 8, 1975 from the
New York Labor Party to the FEC.

=
=

CA 044-75 Letter cf September 24, 1975 from the
Colorado Committee to Elect LaRouche-
Evans to the FEC.

7704

CA 045-75 Undated letter from the New Jersey Labor
Party to the FEC setting out alleged
violations by the Committee/Committees
to Elect Gerald Ford for President.

CA 047-75 Letter of October 3, 1975 from the
Washington Committee to Elect LaRouche-
Evans with an enclosed Incident Report
of Actions by weattle Policemen to the
FEC.
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vl Ay = pe
ConDiAL FILE GO5Y
bivive ur GENERAL GOUNSEL




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W. :
WASHING TON,D.C. 20463

CA 045-75

October 8, 1975

??’Zﬁﬁtsgigiﬁ' Esq. FEDERAL FLECTION COMMISSION

Criminal Division - ) | UFHBW. F".E BBPY

U.S. D tment of Just
e ton D CREN20550" OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

Dear Mr. Hickey:

72
o
o

Y.

Enclosed please find s=veral complaints from various
State organizations of the Lzbor Party which is financially
supporting and actively caazaigning for the candéidacies of
Lyndon M. LaZXouche for President and Wayne Evans for Vice-
President. Tne various connlaints 21l contain =2llegations
of physiczl hzarassment anZ :coscifically name 4:z Ford Com-
mittee as a ii:ar: l suprrTes tire harassnm===z activity.
Several oI the ¢ P to Rt CEhe N eaa to e EHag
documentzx = =2v ?fd' S ?f'"li t beElddeastba e

sFAr et ransseiche 5 el ik - Fou as we believa that it
more properly L:ias within 2o j sdiction of ta2 Department
of Justice as oscoosad to 2ral Election Commission.

If I may =2 ¢f furthar =zssistance in this matter please

contact me.

Sincerely vyours,

s/

Stephen Schachman
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures




New Jersey Labor Party Complaint Against
the Committee to Re-Elecet Gerald Feord

September 22, 1975

—

. New Jereey Labor Party
" 380 Main St.
;'Bast Orange, New Jersey

Norman E. Solowey, Custodian of Beoks and Accounts
Kenneth Mandel., Finance Officer

/

G
State of New Jersey /

U, £
~ (€L
pCounty of Essex / d{ﬂ’

/

/

¥

Sept. 25, 1975 A
Personally appeared before me, Notary Public of N.J.,

Norman E. Solowey, Custodian of Books and Accounts and
Kenneth Mandel, Finance Officer, who swore and attested

to the above instrument and complaint.

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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New Jersey Laber Party
380 Main St.
East Orange, New Jersey

Chairman, The Pedemal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Sir:

The New Jersey Laber Party is financially supperting and actively
campaigning for the candidacies #f Lynden M. LaReuche fer President ef
the United States and Wayne Evans fer Vice~President,

This erganization has, to the best of my knowledge, acted in accerdance
with the Federal Electisn Campaign Act, Public Law 93-443, Registration
and {in:ncial reperss have, accerdingly, already been filed with the
commission.

-~
o Section 314 (a) (1) (A) of Public Law 93-443 states under “enforcement®:
"Any person who believes a violation of this act or of sectdog 608, 610,

C 611, 613, 614, 615, 616, or 617 of Title 18 United States Cede, has
__occured, may file a complaint with the Commission."

o Further, Section 314 (2) states:

c “The Commission, upon receivéng any complaént under paragraph
. (1) (A) seey shal} notigy the person involved in such apparent violation

and shall

v(a) report such apparent violation to the Atttorney General

cor
(b) make an investigation of such apparent viodhtion

~ In the past weeks the followigg harassaments have hit the campaign
workers for the New Jersey Labor Party while pursuing regula® campaign

activities.
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This gives an overeview of pelice activities sgainat the USLF camp=
aigne from kay 1975 to the present in the regien covered by the USLP
Perth Amboy loeal. This covers Union and Middlesex ceunties. The events
are given against the backdrop eof major USLP organising, initiatives
leading inte the present campaigns of Michasl Schlshger for NJ As
(19 Dist), Vinecent Mismkell for NJ Asseably (21 Dist), Sebbie Golden
Solewey for Unien Ceunty Freehdlder and Lyndon LaReuche fer United
States President.

In April the LaRouche/Evans Presidential campaign was launched and
in May 1975 the USLP Presidential platform hit the streets. At all times
since April organisers have seting in the capacity eof campaign organisers
for the LaReuche/Evans Fresidential campaign as well as for the campaigns
of lecal and statevwide candidates.

In early April admitted FBI informer Antheny Hanks stdde lists of
Laber Farty members and legal electeral petitions centaining ever SO
signatures form the Labor Psrty office in East Orange and turned thes
over to the PLl., The USLP now has a suit in PFederal District Coutt in
Newark (75-1536 eivil cemplaint) agalnst the PBI for ildegal disruptien
of a Pederal and loecgl electorsl campalierns,

The USL? and NCLC have orpahiszed in the outlined area since 1972,
The above USLP candidates (excluding LaRouche) were mominated gt a noa-
{natlng conventdon ir February of 1575 and election petitions were filed
n April.

At the begirning of iag, 2,000 signatures demanding the impeachmsent
of MNelson Rockefeller were presented to Congcressman £d Patten, His aldes
accerted the patitions and forwarded thea to washinsion. Although nothing
was heard from Patten, a month later a woman who had sicned the petition
told USLP orgzanizers that a week after she had signed the petittion she
received a call froa a man clalaing to be the principval of her daugh-
ters school warninz her to "atay away from Coamunists.™ Several days
after that two well dressed men appeared al her door claiming that they
were from the "Coamuniat Party® and asked her to join. 3ince only the
BBl or related agency could have carried out such an opemation we demand-
ed of Patten whether he had turned turned the petitions over to them. le
refused to comment and the USLP igsued a press release indidating the pos-
sibility that he did do this.

In May the first siznisicant campalgn harassments took rlace. In early
Kay USLP organizers uary Pounds, bruce Iodd and candléate Sehlanger were
arrested by i.ew Srungwick police for "sollcitinsg without a permit.” At
the trial in Tune, ndze Gussis reserved decision for tvo weeils. The jiew
Jersey Appellate division has already ruled that such solleitlng laws
cannot be anplied to molitical narties, Dezpite this rulirr and three
personal visits by thoe Aefandants and a hzl?f “ozen >hone czlls from the

USLP lesal staff, Judre ussis has so far falled to sive his deecision.
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Gn Kay 16, USLP organizer Robort uowon was agrastod in South
rlainfiold for "soliciting uithout e pormit®, In 8 July trial, the

Judso rosorvod docision until Auj. 15, That docision has not boon
Porthecoming,

In Junc, as tho Juno 30th paymonts crisis loomod and tho USLP

had dobt moratoria ponding in four major city Councils (Baston,
Seattlo, Buffalo, and Wow York City) a wavo of soxual assuslts
eonductod by victims of LEAA sponsored or corrdinated drug snd

“mental hcalth” contors wgro inflictod upon USLP fomalo mombors
throughout tho country. var a dozon such incidonts occurrod including
sovoral rapos and disfiguring thu faco of a Uuffalo mumbor,

On Junoc 24, USLP orjanizers Wary ~oun.s anJ . gue> TonJd ware
arrestui) at th: .orth .runswick Shrppin:; fall, on chagy-s f
®suliciting withiut a :ormit®s "olice rofusa! to unsivdar the Pact
that a oclitical camuni;n is nut sub:jret t soliciting Llawg,
- Thx fullowin; day, JSLY or;aniz-rs warpy ¢oun-la and cruen To:ld,
and USL:' can-ti-ate dicha -l aechlany2r were arrested at Fords Avenuo
jct te Ono in liccodbridge on charyns of dmpedin; traffic whilo soliciting,
In this incident, police came up tu the organizers and told them
-— to jet into the police car. We demendcd to know why and they called
Pulico Dircctor Galaéssi. The polico thon docmanded wo got into the 5
car, "Lot's gect this straightencd out at the station®, When the
— organizors worc relcascd two hours later, thcy went back to tho site
‘to rotreive their car and found scveral HaraKrishnas soliciting on
c the roadway, Tho organizors callqd the pulice to tako action agaiAst
thems Policc dotectives came and took pictures but rofused to arros
T the Hare Krishnas, Tho court date for this trial is not sote :
G

—
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On Juneg 30, the USLP and NCLC ncwspapocr, New Solidarity carréed
nthe first story of the LEAA/FBI gun and druy running depot in Reading,
Pennsylvania, where the Revolutionary Union and Ku Klux Klan countefee ...
™Ngangs arec croated and suppliod guns, explusives and drugs. This et
was tho first time that the USLP had hard rather than inferential

evidence of tho intoclligonce agencies operations with countergangs
in the Unitod States,

On July 2, as this issuc nf Now Solidarity was boing distributed,
USLp mombor Martin Karnce' car oxpledod on Gardon Stato parkway as . . . .
ho wes drivinp, Ho oscapcd without injury, -

martin Karnos had just loft the house of a woman who he had
met seveoral days before. o had stayed at tho house for about half

an hour, and had driven only a short distance befure he smellod ge®
and tho car oxplodod. e

Upon invostigation, it was found that this woman had recentlygé
rented the house from Woodbridge narcotics detective Cavalera, Itjg‘f“
was also found that Karnes had his car inspected by a mechanic only_ g

the day bofore and it was found to be in good working order. The 2 D=
woman was lator psrt of an attack on Karnes by a membor of an FBI lod”y_%
motorcycle gang known as tho Broode State Pulice who were the flr.iﬁ s

to arrive at tho scen of tho cer bombing, rofused to take any
investigative action, ,
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Since both Michaeol and Martin Karnes knew the local area well
and knew certain crucial facts about tho druyg vporation in the ares,
tho USLP bogan an invostigation of drug running and connection with
Rovolutionary Union which has infiltratod numorous factories in
the area.

[T

" On July S, USLp organizors Mary "ounds, Bruce Todd and Martin
Kernes wero arrostod by Woodbridye olico at the Two Guys shopping
Caentor,. Although Hara Krishnas had boon in the lot police domandod
that wo producc a solicitors pormit or be errostod., Wo told thom of
nur rights and the polico wont to the manager tn ask {f he would make
a complaint., Ho told them of the Koarny case where fivo USLP organizess
had been acquittod of soliciting charges in May and that as far as he
was concerned he had nu complaints. The sSergoent them arrostad the
USLP organizers for scliciting without a permit. . arlier that day
agt. ocarles forcod organizers from oodbridge Centor rive on ordors
bolice Oirectur Calassi.

4

Three days later, on July 8, Nary Pounds, cruce Tudd and
Michael schlangor were arrested by Rahway police Pur "interfering with
traffic” after thoy had previously chacked with the chief of police
andlobtained his assurance that they would not be harassed by his
palice.

On this day, police harassmcnt reached its peake with tho simuylee
tancous arrest of tho threco organizers in “oodbridge and of USLP
orjanizeor Bronda I2z2u and USLP candidate Vincent Miskell in front of

Grants Department store in Downtown Elizabeth. Thoy wero arrested
by Confidontial Squad (narcotics) detective Edward Szpond on charfes
of interfering with podostrians and calling Szpond, a self professed
Nazi, a fascist and a CIA agcnt, Miskell and IZZo werc forced into a
narcotics scarch at the police station and forcedtou answer a narcotfics
questionnalirc. Throe hours aftor their arrest, they were charged and
given 350 bail., 12z0 was put into the Union County jail after boing _
threatoned with rape by a confidential squad officor. The USL™ has filed .
suit in Fedoral District Court on Scpt. 9, on grounds of deprivation
of civil 1liberties and violastion of Foderal elcction laws, The

_ easo was dismissed in court when Policc Director 8ronnat appcared
in court to toll thc judgo that Szpond was not available., Szpond

- was in fact on another floor of the couurt building.

On the provious day, Mary  ounds, Bruce Todd and Michael Schlangeos
were forced to loavoe an intorsection by Edison Yolico who threatunad
arrost.

A ma jor cxposure of drug ovperations in ths Union, Middlcsex are
appearcd in tho July 17 Ncw Solidapity which pinpointod the drug
preparation conducted at the Revloun factory in Edison, €Tho Revlon
drug preparation was traced tn’ ‘*s French corporations, Connections
were alsn discovered linking tne unitad Parcel Service in Raritan,
and the U.S. Postal Sgrvice bulk. and foreign mail depots in Kearny an
Jersgy City. Thoe following issue of Ngw Solidarity (July 21) gives
a full disclonsure of the Reading story. It was this story that was
Plcked up by WCBS=TV news in a lengthy interview with former Treasury
agent Roy Frankhauser whu explained how the RU 8nd KKK wers agent .,

§ v

created gun running countergangs. 4
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While we wuro sulling the issue containing the Revlon oxposo,
at the Now Brunsuick unemploymunt centor, pulice announced over thelif
loudspeaker, "Dun't tolk tu these pecoplo. Theso people are Communiete®,
Thoy threatonod us with arrcst and ruminded us that Judge Gussie had
not made his decision,

On July 25, State Pulico officeg Wisuman drove USLP urganizors
form an intaersoction in €lizabuth, He krew of the 5Szpond case being
thrown out of Municipal court tho day before and knew tho charges undeg
which the USLP organizers were arrested.

Two days lator this same Statc Police officer, wiseman summonses
USLP organizers Doborah Allen and Fred Henderson for interforing with
traffic while soliciting. ‘''‘e failod to show up at the trial dete, Aug.
20 and the cese against Allen was dismissed. The case againat Henderson
was postponed until Sopt.3 by “onderson’s request.

Two days aftor the State Police fail to show up to prosecute the
summons against the tow USLP uvrganizers, (Aujust 22) thay furco throe USLP
O organizers tu leave an Elizabeth intersection by threatesning arrest.

Threc days latoer, on August 25, USLP organizers Lynne 3peed, and fred
" Henderson and USLP Candidate fbr E. Orange City Council, Janet Cohen wete
_arrested by State Police ufficer Wisuman for “"soliciting without a permit®
at a " jughandle” type intersection at Lousia Aves and Route One. When
. we demanded to knuw of wtseman what the charges were, he said we were
resisting arrest. At the’pulice staticn hc demanded high bail and ,
T ordered a policc matorn to scarch ghe personal offocts of the two fenale
osganlzers for evidencei The matron was dircctied to luok carefully at
the names in Lynne Spoed 8 address buuvk,and confiscated a List of names
<found in Lynne Specd’'s purse. (The dosk sergeant), Lt. 5pano tuld the
otganlzers that he "believed in the same thinys that Hitler bolievod

Cin.e+s® Four hours later the organizors were released on their own
hfecog. after appearing befnre a judge.

~ The othor major arrest in August indicatocd a secrious attempt to
escalate the pace of harassmont against the USLB. On August 15, USLP
organizers Pounds and Todd and candidate Schlanger wero arrosted at a
Rahway Route 1 interscction by a Rahway police man who claimed
he had a summons for our arrcst. He demanded we organizors gn tu the
polico station with him. At the police station, tha clork told Judge
8loom, ”Thoso poople have boon arrustod throe times and they refuse to
cooperate.” Tho judqgo granted her request for 100 bail apilece and ine
cluding a charge of "Interfering with persons” a criminal charge.
vrganizers werec also charged with interfering with traffic. The
Judge later offered to reduce bail to :50 per perso n on the condition
that we do not roturn. Both judge and clerk later deniod these statgee.
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ments. Bail was sot at .50 per person even though the samo orgenizers had %%
faithfully appeared in the other Rahway arrest, which however had not =
come to trial, =3

2:.2

A sequol to the fircbombing of Karnes' car occurcd when three mens

entered the Phasc III bar in Woodbridge where Mike and Martin Karnes

wore sitting and attacked them. As they attacked them, thoy yelled

"We from tho 3ruads”., Mike Karnes grappled with them and they fled.

With the "Breods” was a woman named Beverly, the seme woman who Martin
Kernes had visited just befoure his car exploded on July 2. &




-
c
<}nv

(=

N~
~

5

The Now Breeds, " Breods"are 8 motorcycle gang formed abuut ten
years ago, having a history of gang fights with a ?ang called the
Pagans, another Hells Angels-type organization. t is suspucted that
the Breeds are FBI contrulled. The USLP had a mojupr impact in the
woodbridge area by exposing the “Labour Front” activities of Woodbridg
Police Directur Galassi, a former Lieutenant in thy sState Police and 1
locally known as the "Dictator”., In July, Galassi "took over " the
Woodbridge sanitation daopartment and, disregarding all contract
stipulations firod and disciplined the sanitiation workers at will under
the direction of Mayor Cassidy. ''e suspended 19 for a week and later
set up road blocks to wecigh the trucks beforse they went to the dumps
to further intimidate the workers. In a mass-distfibuted leaflet
we accused Galassi of attompting to creates a test case for police=--
LEAR takeover of municipal unions through out the country, to

impose the benks austerity.

USL+» Counterpunch

The USLP is filing the first of its suits fur duprivation of civil
liverties and vicvlation uf the Federal election laws, Tho suit will
be filed by attorgey Ralph Fucetola and David Heller in Fgoderal
District Court in Nowark on Sept. 9, 1975. The suit affirms that
rights werc deniod by Elizabeth detective Szpond, "vlice Chief Ruy, P
Police Director Brocan and the Union County Narcotics Strike fForce,
and members of tho State Pulico shn couordinate thuso operations.
Copies can be supplicds,6 USLp will cooperate with SCI and other
estigations of illegal 4tate Police "dirty tricks” uperations,

The following gives the harassmant picture in summary form:

- Since May of 1975, 23 USLP organizers have beon arrested
in 9 serparatc incidents.

« In addition, tan distributions have beun cancellsd ofr
disrupted because of police harassment.

- Over 150 manhours have been lsot waiting in jails or
police stations and courts.,

- A total of 350 in bail was posted--most still posted.
This amount is a large drain uon USLP financial resources locally.
This comes on top of a lagal bill nearly 10,000 for the Newark J
Police Riot and Mountain Lakos frameup cases. This has saverely
crippled our organizing potontial, inecluding postposessnt of issuing
leaflets, and pajor publications,
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HISTORY OF THE TH

This is & summary of the svents concerning the Labor Party‘'s relations
ship with East Orange Councilman William Thomas since May of 1975, It
mainly focusses on the leqal svents, referencing certain political
1n1t1:t1ves of the Labor Party (USLP) in the city during the period in
question.

l, In February the USLP moved its offices from Belleville to its present
location at 380 Mmain St., East Orange.

2. At a convention held at the YWCA shortly thereafter, candidates were
selected for the statewide USLP slate, including Janet Cohen as a
candidate for city coucil in the 5th ward in East Orange.

3. Withinp a weslk after this, USLP organizers received harassment from
the police who ciaimocd that we needed a permit to sell New Solidarity
on the streets in East Orange. Although no arrests occurred, organizer
Wwilliam Bracey was detained by a police officer named Kevin Hayes,

taken to the police station where Lt. Armino maintained that we needed
a permit., When told that this was not the case and infact not only was
he legally incorrect but that officer Hayes, a Vietnam Veteran,had made
malicious remarks to our organizer concerning his political views, and
that further it was odd that although we had sold our paper for a ye
without incident in fuli view of East Orange police, only when we hagirs

inounced campaigns in the city did we get harassed., In addition cal

o £E.0., Coungilman floran resulted inhis going to the police station to
inv q’..ggféhe matters, Armino then apoligetically, though grudgingly,
relesghed tracey. On Monday morning following the incident, City Counsel
Julious Fielo told USLP represcntative Ken Mandel that he would notify
the police chief that our constitutional rights to sell the newspaper
would be guarantasnd., HNo further incident of this kind took place —
although had it not bgocen for quick response by the Labor Party, Armino
-= who is believed to be LEAA-trained-- wanted to arrest 8racey. (Scd.
Appendix A).

410 i

4.0n Mmay 30, 1975 USLP organizer Peter Pinc attemtted to file charge
against William Thomas for assault and threatening his life. The
Court would only accept and file notice in lieu of a complaint which
required Thomas to appcar before Judge Kaplus so that it could be =
determined whether or not a complaint should be issued. The incident ==
itself took placc on May 7 in front of Mr. C's bar on Main Strest in Qe R
Thomas at that time ripped up petitions calling for the impoachment of
Nelson Rockefelicr, Hc also threatened iPino's 1life. The court date for
return of the noticec was Uonc6, 1975, (See Appendix B),
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S On June 6 Thomas anpcared in court to answer the charges. But before
he got into the corrt room he attacked USLP organizer Edward Carl who

was stationed in the hall cutsidc the court room to photograph Thomas

as he entered the court, Thomas broke the camera and inflicted a cut
requiring 3 stitches, The podtice had to accept charges given the fact
that Carl was bleceding and the incident occurred only 30 feet from the
police desk. Thomas filed countcrcharges for interfering and molesting.
The case was heard rccantly boefore a special judge and prosecutor in




the E+0. municipal court on August 12, Although the testimony wes over=~
whelmingly against Thomas, given that there was no third witness to the
incident, the judge roperved his decision for at least ten days. Carl,
notified by lettor to appear in court on August 26, did and was told

by the judge that he will not have a docision until Sept., 23, when the
judge will bse back.

6. In the meantime, svents in East Orange bogan to heat up. Only July
18 patreolman Robert Tanfield killed 18 year old Darok Humphrey. Thomas
and the LEAR forces took the opportunity to try to instigate a race
riot calling “community meetings® and ultimately demanding all the
standard demands for "poulice reform®” including apolice director--sbove
the chief~~-a notorious CIA-run position in most cities-=-including
Elizabath and Newark.

7. As the USLP exposcd this operation, Thomas got more desperate.

We had initiated a rccall campaign against him and were pstitioning
for this actively, Subscquent to thec Uune 6 trial we issued a poster
with Thomas and his bruther Steven and their political flunkey Harold
Karns, also an E.D. councilman -~ to define for East Orange residents
the moral vacuousncess of this little cabal of agents (see poster).

B. On July 23 at 8 pm, Thomas burst into the USLP office without a
warrant, accompanied by 4 E,O0., policemen and an unidentified man believed
to be ons Elmer Hastings. The pretense for this raid was that the

ptlice wera in "hot pursuit” of USLP candidate Charles Mack who had
suapnscdly told Hastings that he was going to "get Thomas off the set.”
This had sugpesedly taken place at 4330 that afternoon, The officers
Zere accing~cn orders immediately from Lt. Armino who thought that

the charges meritted investigation, and sent the "usual compliment of
cifticers.” The actual events show conspiracy as waell as serious

crimi-sal and civil violations against the USLP,.

as Charles Mack never uttered those wordse The incident is totaily
“icticious- 2nything resembling the words referred to tho rcecall
campaign~~which the pulice and Thomas were aware of,

b, The police rcported that theoy would have arraested Mack on
this charge although in no way did they know if Mack had made it, no
veapon wzs inveolvcd, and the intendsd party was not cven present.

c. We learncd later that no official charges had been filed by the
police, Thomas, or Hastings.

%
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de The officers invoived in the raid wcre generally discourteous,
One threatcened to shove a paper down the throat of one member who was
asking for his name. Hec alsu said, "If I weren't black, I'd be a Naz

1

Co Upon learning that no charges had been filed agaisnt any of o
organizeres especially liack, we filed charges against the officors,
Thomas, and a J~hn Doz, belicved to be Elmer Hastings. In addition weE
filed assault charges against one officer.
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9. The cventis surrounding the E,0, City Council meceting on August
18, 1975; comprisc the rest 'of the illegai opcrations against the USLP,
thus far. The citizens portion of the meeting was a debate on whethar




or not to retain Stoven Thomas, Willy's brother, who had houn suspaended
by Mayor Hart fur incumpotency, indfficliency, and 1lilke charces, We were
there to speak infavor of the suspension and to propose that the City
Council support a municipal debt moratorium and that they call for an
investigation into the Angola genocide. As we spoke Thomas supporters
continually interruntecd, Finally they could control themselvos no
longer as we persistod in oxposing Thomas crimes., First two women sure
roundad U.S.LP member Cloret fiack at the spoaker's podium and tried to
intimidate her. Thoy wore ordered to sit down by fast Crange Council
President Earl LWilliams., Roluctantly, they did. han U5LP photographer
Fred Henderson took thoir pictures, the paranvis finallv overcame them
as sgveral women simply attacked our organizers who werc sitting in tha
council chambers. A camera was broken and several punches were thrown,
The original women wore juinod by a Thomas appointed city cmployee and
a drug addict who bhad spoken earlicr in the meeting., The uniformed
police moved in to stup tho scufflo.

However, insteacd of arrssting the poople who had in clear viow of the
City Council officiais and press moved across the chambers to attack
our organizers, thcy arrested and handcuffed Charles fMack, USLP can-
diate for Essex County Supervisor and ng onec else. M=2:k had moved in
to try to stop the attack on his wife, He was grzbhcd by city employce
Melson Vreeland, city cmployec Pierre Ambrosc an: a drugged zombic namcd
Nelson De Soto. The uniformed officers at the scenc cbvivusly did

not intend to arrcst Mack., Willy Thomas climbed over 2 railing at

the meating and bcgan to scream "Arrest him, arrest him." At this
signal a lieutenant Gecrge and an unidentified plainc!sthes (sither

FB8I or £,0.) detecctivc arrestcd Fack., AWND NO ONE ELSE,

At the police station the poiice refused to accept any charges against

any individuals we named nor did they initiate any thems:lvos, although
George in particuiar had witnessod the whule cvent, Geoourge then

personally came into the lobby and arcestcd USLP momber Fred Henderson,

who had boeen attacker! and had his camera brokon by Lois Vreccocland, a

known racist anc formor city council candidatc. Shoe charged him with
interfering anc molostings 1t should be noted that George was witness

to the whole affair and could not have poussibly not scen that it was

fMlack and Henderson who had boeon attackeds A .te Puzcelli, who was at

the main desk at the time, allowed this churande to t:zk: place, stating

that it was his perogative tu accept charges frem 2ne side and make the
others, ths USLP memhors who had bzen attacccd, .ot u-wil the folluwiqg f—
day., Thomas was prescnt in the police waiting roon wc wes Councilmen | =xg

Karns and Moran.
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The bizarre Kafkaesqua routine continucd, Chuzic: fle " as not charged
with anything in rclation to the events that had i3t nccurred in the &
chambers., Hc was charged with threatening Thom- ©° life.e.an incident =
that alliegediy happened on July 23, But THE PCL. £ CZULD FIND NO i
COMPLAINT FROM HASTI.GS, THOMAS, OR THE POLICE. OSo, they let Thomas
fiie charges, supposediy & high misdemeanor, on the hezrsay that Racky.
had told Mastings that iiack was going to remove him from the set (sic):

i
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It is important to note that Thomas was not at the incideont., Yot, the
police particulariy George aliowed this to stand as dil Purcell,

Goorge later licd tou USLP ourganizers that this was the first opportunity
that they had to apprehend hiacke-=although llack went to the police
station and prosccutors office the day following the iltegal raidl
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Mack is on the streeot campaigning deily. Gsorge's claim is totally
spurious.

The police would not relecase flack or Henderson, but placed bail at

$100 for Honderson and told Mack that he had to wait until the morne

ing when a judge would sot bail., Both werc placed in cells, About a
half hour later, Hendsrson was relcased by a Sgt. Mack who said,

"0ff the record, I knuw the charges ars bullshit, you know they are bull
-ghit and so does tho Lt." “Thomas is a roach. 1! would have as much
compunction stenping on him as stepping on a roach,” Henderson was

told to appear in court the next morning. Mack remeinad in custody.

In court the next morning, the arraignment was bofore Judge John Tears,
The arraignment was delayed two hours as Tears met inhhis chamabers with
unknown persons, It is beliesvad that if it was isarned who spoke with
Teare that morning, cirect conspiratoriel evidencs would link at least
€he LEAA, FBI. Thomas and othors in tampering with the judiciary and
violation of the most cherished rights of citizens in this countgy.
Toare heard both the Henderson and Meck arraignments and place 4500
bond, 4150 cash on fMacic and 4250 bond, 4100 Cash on Henderson, saying
only that he had "talken wverything into considerations in setting

bail, Calls to Judgc Kaplus could not ssc why Toaroc even heard the
casg as he usualiy (Kaplus, that is ) handles such matters. Secondly,
the judge shoulid have disquatified himseif from the case dus to cone
flict of intcrest as a2 city officiai was involved in the complaint.
Thirdly that the baii was disnorportivnate to the alisged offensa,
Naverthelncs whon Kaplus caliltod Teare to rédmind him of these facts, Te
Teare oniy reprimandocd Labor Party attorney Heller fur "daring to
interfere.”

It took neariy scven hours withdirect intervention from East Orange
Mayor Hart and Kauius tu free flack and-Henderson on rccognizance.

Charges.ware-then-filed the next “day against all those invalved -in the
attaclk, about seven nauplic, all for assault, with the additional
""chargs against Luis Vrcelant Por destruction of pronerty.

--"~tle are now going to pursue the casse on the couty level through the
prosecutors office and ont he fodcral icvel as welis. The date for
--appearance in the first set of attacks at the councili is August 27,
- -..before Judge Toare! .& wiitpostpons it and seck to have another
Jjudge instated.

As is apparent the npos " ilitics for icgal action are numorous. e

want to expose the shacduw govarnment and do it as quickly and decisively
“as possible. Then hounest politicians, workers can implement the
necessary econamic nrougrams for expanding production. UWe want lauyers
to consider taking aspect of this caseg with cnough commitment to mop

. up this opecration for good.

We will be contacting you shortly to discuss your viow on the legal
possibilities. FEREOM ELremon COMMISSION

OFFICIAL FILE copy
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APPENDIX A,

In late April or early May, (the exact date is available from the
East Orange Fire Department of the Pulice) e firs was set in the ‘
basement of 279 4th Avenue home of Labor Party cendidates, Janet Cohen,
Kenneth Mandel, and Charles ilack, The reports at tho time indicats

that the fire was delibsratsly sst and witnesses at the scene, include
ing the first person toreach the fire and who called the Pire department,
confirm that the superintendant, Gary Pariks, did not sat the fire
although it was aliuded that he did, VFariks had beson vieited by the

FBI on at loast one vccassion; they were seeking illegal entry into

the spartment ovf the Labor Party organizers. He hed the personal
integrity to rofuse the request. At this time we were compiling a
dossior of FBI harassmant against us, and had just discovered an
infiltrator namod Anthuny Banks who confessed to being a naid informar
and had stolen property from the Labor Party office, Parks, as welli as
landlord Burton Tolster had boen visited by tho FBI and we discusscd on
the telephone tho nocessity of gstting signed affadavits from them on
that subject. Thc next night the fire Broke out and the following
morning Parks was found dead., At the time his body was discovered Labor
Party organizer iKen llandel was at the police station charging that the
arson the provious night had beon the work of the FBI.(this report is

on file at the ©olicu deopartment in East Orange). Parks allegedly died
from a combination of aicohol and sleeping pills, The possibilities

in the way this was administered and by whom ars moot questions., There
is 1little reason tou suspect that Parks killed himself although many

wish to pass off the investigation for this easy option, ile feel that
there is reason to betievec that hc was killed, and that the perpetrators
coveraed their crime using the drug/alcchol cover., It is pussible that
Parks saw who started the fire, and that combined with our request for
an affadavit wa s too much hard cvidence for the FBI or their agents
stomach in the wake of thg Banks gxpose. The body was never examined

by the medical examiner as far as we know, It was cremated by an Aunt

in upstate New York shortiy after the death., Inspection of tho reports
would indicate the ectual causc of death and condition of the body
which reportediy had bruises on it. The East Orange police were eme
barrassed by the matter on tha surface dus to the fact that they were
called an hour carlier when neighbors found Parks in an unconsciovus
state and callod the emargency gquad. The police did not act at that
time, and were subsoqucntiy embarrasscd &t the death an hour later,
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APPEKRDIX B. THE PETER PIiO AFFAIR

Subsequent to the incident at fir, C's bar Pino came under intense
harassment of both himsolf and his family., He and his family got il1l
after speaking at a councii meeting and poisoning was suspaected. His
apartment was entecred and furniture moved around. That night someone
tried to brealk into the apartmsnt, His baby was harrassed by the
Bureau of Childrens sorvices as mystcocrious orders appeared to put tho
child in the hospitel although ail of the necessary medical attention
the child necded was taken care of, The Bureau had police accompany
them with a court order to the Labor Party office looking for the child,
Pino was arrestocd in .lest Orangs for assault and threatening the 1ife

of someones and was held for bail of 41,500 and ramained in Essox

County Jail for almust two weeks. The Grand jury refused to indict him
bn the charges of threatening the life and moved the charges baclk to

the municipal level, ?hiie in jail Pino was visited twice by ths FBI
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who offeredito get him out on recognizance if ho signed a statement
stating that everything that the Lebor Party had printed about him
and FBI harassment of him wes true. Several fires erupted in'.his
goll, set with copies of New Solidarity that were delivered to him
by LPers who had visited him, ;
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A_LEGAL HISTORY OF TRENTON AREA HARASSMENT OF THE USLP

This report summarizes harassment of the*USLP electoral campaign
of Elliot Greenspan (13th Assembly District) and the USLP Presiden=-
tial campaign of Lyndon H. LaRouche, Jri and Wayne Evans by the
Law Enforcement Assistancoc Administration-controlled police in the
Trenton area, particularly the Trenton polices

There exist three discernible patterns of harmssment, First, a
hcavy deployment of members of the FBI=-controllgd coduntorgang called
the Revolutionary Union, and of its front group, the Unemploycd
Workers Organizing Committce. These groups counter-organized workers,
ospecially at unemployment centcrs and factory gates, and committod
a dozen assaults on USLP organizers. The sacond reploymont was of
former Trenton Statc Prison inmates, who stole litcraturo, attempted
to disrupt mectings, and attcecmpted to assault USLP members.e The
final deployment, which continues, is direct policc harassment.

In the month of August such harassment resulted in elccen arrests

of USLP organizers on the now familiar charges of soliciting without
a permit, blocking pcdestrian or vehicular traffic, failurc to give
a8 good account, and breach of the peacc.

Each wave of harassment was wcll-timed to blunt new organizing
drives by the USLiB, uwhen the USLP opened its campaign to block the
insane "first strike” nuclear policy of Kissinger, Schlesinger and
the National Sccurity Council) 2 wave of harassmont and arrests
followeds when the USLP broko the story of fedoral qun- and druge-
running through a2 Readingy Pa., cdepot to the Ku Klux Klan and Revolu-
tionary Union countcrgangsy @ similar wave of arrests and harassment
hit the USLPs¢ Later in the summer, when the USLP began to expose the
hideous detecrioration of industrial plant conditions through an "Open
the Plants Committcc," herassment and arrests again markedly increased,
At present, the USLP is pursuing this vital open=the-plants campaign
and exposing the National Sccurity Council "low~intensity operation®
that recently loft Trenton without watcr for a weck, put the city
under quasiwmilitary governmenty and cnhdangered the health and safety
of a quarter of a million peoples

One effective counter to this harassment would be an injunction
against the illcgal activitics of the LEAA-contrnliled Trenton police
in particular, In Seattle, Washington, where relatively fewer cases
of harassment against the USLP had occured, the American Civil Li-
berties Union filed a »5 million suit on behalf of the USLP, If
present levels of kerassment continue, there will be no free clection
campaign in the Trenton area,
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USLP Organizing

The USLP began organizing in Trenton in September 1974 with a
petition to Congress to bar the nomination of Nelson Rockefeller
to the Vice«Presidency on grounds of crimes against humanity. On
Decs 16, the Trentonian wrote a major article about USLP organizing
entitled "Waiting for Revolution in Trentomi™ That day Dav?d Clark

walked into the USLP's Trenton office saying ho was from the Unity
Caucus at Faifrless Steel and "wanted to check us outi” We did not
know that he belonged to the Revolutionary Uniomn countergang.

In the first week of January, Henry Bryan of the Trenton Times
wrote a stoty on the USLP painting us as “zealots®” "without a working=-
class base" == the typical line of the RU. The following day, the RU
appeared at the Trenton unemployment center where USLP organizers had
organized for several months. RU member Pat Jordan assaulted USLP
organizer and candidate Elliot Greenspan,; and an hour later Jordan
and a second RU'er assaulted USLP organizers llana Steinberg and
Valentine Costa.

The following week, Carl Williams, a former Trenton State prisoner,
tried to join the organization. During the four weeks that he was
tolerated, ho psychologically profiled members and contacts, attempted
to demoralize mcembers and contacts with attack-therapy methods, and
tried to generally disrupt meetings., For example, on Jan, 17, Wil=~
liams attendecd a USLP class in which he behaved in assecretive manner
and burst cut at one point, repeating "I canmnot be programmed!*". The
following weck he declared to USLP members that he had "a job to do*
and that he had to "fulfill the program,” although he understood
little of the USLP program for expanded production, He called El-
liot Greenspan a homosexual and insisted that Greenspan admit thats
when USLP member Susan Wilf told him to stop his game, he yelled,

"You are & bitchs All women should keecp their places They should
be led through the nose because they are bitches:” He was told that
he was either psychotic or a cop and became extremely agitated.

At the same time, a 63~year=-0ld former iron worker, Sam Mosca-
rella, appeared and said he wanted to joins Later the USLP discovered
that he was also a former Trenton State prisoner, jailed for various
Mafia-connected crimes. MNoscarella and Williams told the Trenton
USLP local that they were going to attend the Emergency Agricultural
Production Act hearings at the Senate Agricultural Subcommittee in
Washington where a USLP spokesman was scheduled to testify. In
Washington, USLP'ers wecre startled by the erratic behavior of these
two. On the way home, they dropped off a USLP member in Baltimore,
after submitting her to an attack therapy session during the ride,
in which the car broke down several times; Moscarella and Williams
kept yelling at the organizer and her children in the car that she
was a "bitch"” and was "destroying her kids."

On Jan. 10, the Revolutionary Union front group, the Unemployed
Workers Organizing Committece, held a press conference at the Trenton
unemployment center. In a signed affidavit a USLP sympathizer
reported that one RU'er showed him a six-inch pipe and said, "We arc
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ready for them today,”’ referring to the USLP, The sympathizer called
police, who arrived shortly and told the RU'ers they could not stay
inside the unemployment center. One officer told the RU'er with

the pipey "I'm in sympathy with you, but you should be outsidee"
Meanwhile Williams and Moscarella telephoned a USLP member and se-
veral contacts, asking to "talk things over with them" and claiming
to be dissatisfied with the USLP leadership in the local. The two
were asked to stay away after they retutrned from washington,

On Jan¢ 25, candidate Greenspan and USLP organizer Andrea Konviser
were arrested in Ewing township on charges of soliéiting without a
permit. The judge subsequently threw out the charges, This was the
first of many such arrests,

In march, RU reappeared at the unemployment center, and in two
separate incidents RU'ers Karen Zehr and Leslis Jones assaulted USLP
organizer Susan Wilf, Charges against the RU attackers were dismissed
due to lack of competent prosecution. (In these and subsequent attacks,
the USLP has been unable to pay for or obtain lawyers.) In another
incident at this center, RU'er Jim Wallace complained to the police
about the presence of the USLP and the Trenton police told us to
leave,

RU was also active at the Fairless Steel plant, where they broke
up two union meetings, during one of which they assaulted union pre-
sident Al Lupinis

The reappearance of the RU at the unemployment center appears to
be connected with a major USLP drive for municipal debt moratoria to
maintain essential municipal services: In the second week of March,
Bradley Graham of the Trenton Times wrote a front-page articlc on the
debt moratorium proposal entitled "Intriguing but Illegal.” Debt
moratorium resclutions have circulated in five ma jor city councils,
including New York City's, where it is still pending. and was intro-
duced into both houses of the New York State legislature in the se~
cond week of September 1975, The Trenton City Council debate on the
debt moratorium was widely known in municipal bond circles and appa=-
rently greatly fcared, A numbar of municipal unionists, including
Charles Heil of the state FMBA, were initially very interested but
received warnings nct to talk to the USLP.

RU harassment was followed by the first major arrest in Trenton on
April 8. USLP orgenizers Valentine Cnsta ahd Susan wWilf were arrested
by two squads of policey one a K-=9 sugad, as they were canvassing for
signatures on the Greenspan nominating petitions They were arrested
by LEAA “"Safe and Clean Streets” police under the direction of Sgte
milozary who claimed that his name was Khrushchev. At the police
station, they werc charged with soliciting without a permit and not
being a bonaffide political party, and subjected to anti-Communist
harangues by officers, Officer #450 told Costa and Wilf that he was
a Nazi., This casc has not been heard in court; lawyer Charles Cas-
salle has filed a brief with the court detailing the flagrant illega-
lity of the arrecst and the obvious unconstitutionality of the Trenton-
soliciting ordinance which requires political parties to have ob=-

tained 104 of the last general election vote. ey penrion oSS
Y IREY
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In the first week of May, the USLP broke the “14/4" story.
From sources in Western Europe it was learned that NATO has been
operating under MC 14/4, a doctrine of "limited nuclear war® which
represents an attempt to bluff the Soviet Union intoc major political
concessions under the threat of “"tactical nuclear weapons.” Aware
that this could bring nuclear holocaust, the USLP mobilized fully
to expose the doctrine and halt the Schlesinger-kissinger implementa=-
tion of it. Two months later, Representative Richard Ottinger of
New York introduced a resolution denouncing the Schlesinger strategy,
gaining over a hundred Congressional signatures, The USLP is now
widely acknowledged to have made this horror known to the American
population, the U.S. press, and foreign press and governments.

At this time, Terry James, who said that he taught Black Studies
at Trenton State Prison and ran the Child Abuse Center in Trenton,
came to the USLP office and asked to join. James acted strangely,
always dashing out of the office claiming to be off to various parts
of the country, late for a plane, etc. James stole 200 copies of
New Solidarity, the newspaper of the USLP, as well as a number of
copies of our theoretical journal, the Campaigner, and a Dialectical
Economics textbook. Siiortly thereafter, in attempting to investigate
James, the USLP found that the Child Abuse center had just closed,
that its source of funding was cobscure, and that the office had been
locked so that the property's agent could not get in,

Simultaneously, the Trenton police engaged in heavy street harass-
ment of thc USLP as it was airing the 14/4 threat, Although other
political groups used the Trenton Commons, police denied it to the
USLP, and drove USLP ralliecs off downtown streets on pretexts such as
the claim that the USLP waos blecoiking pedestrian traffice On several
occasions Trenton police suggested areas for the USLP to camsaeign in
and then forced the organizers to leave those arcas,

During that first week of May, three RU'ers attacked Vincent Miskell,
USLP candidate for Assembly in the 21st district. The attack took
place at the Ewing shopping center., When Ewing police arrived, thay
tried to claim that it was just a brawl and not an assault, Later in
may, USLP organizer Miles Murphy was arrested at a Bordentown shopping
center for "failure to provide 2 good account.” This case was thrown
out by the judge.

In the first week of June, Roy Watkins, a.ke.a. Leroy Turner and
Roy Watson, came into the USLP office and claimed to be a former Black
Panther involvcd in terrorist operations. watkins/Turner/Watson was
also a former Treonton State prisoner. He accused the USLP of “not
liking prisoners” and thecrefore being a fake labor party. On June 14,
Watkins and Carl Williams were seen canducting surveillance of the
USLP office. Half an hour later, another former Trcnton State inmate,
Henry Bryan, put his head in the office door and said he " just wanted
to see who was there.” Bryan had previously attempted to sexually
assault Susan Wilf. Earlier that cvening, Wilf had been followed by
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two RU'ers while she was driving to contacts''homes., This incident.

: ,occqrﬂﬁﬂ'du&;hg‘a nationwide wave of sexual assaults against USLP
"womeh, the most violent of which was the rape and disfigurement of:a
USLP organizer in Buffalo, N.Y., A dozen rapes ur attempted rapes took
place during a three-week petfiod{

'Real izing that the Trenton office was in jeopardy, the USLP issued
a counterattack on the chief LEAA operative in theg Trenton police
department, Safe and Cledn Streets director Lt, George Courtney.
Courtney was identified as the coordinator of the zombie attacks a-
gainst the USLP, including deployment of both the RU'ers and the ex-
Trenton State inmates. The counterpunch leaflet issued by the USLP
succeaded in substantially halting both types of assault, while harass
ment continucd in the form of direct police action against the organiz=-
ing.

The day after this leaflet was issued, Valentine Costa was arrested
in Ewing township for soliciting without a permit,and six days later,
on June 23, Miles Murphy was arrested in Trenton for obstructing traf-
fice In the latter case, Murphy was selling New Sclidarity dand the
USLP party platform at the spot where newsboys for the Trenton Times
stand to sell to passing motorists. For the first time, the Trenton
police demanded bails When the USLP insisted that the police release
Murphy, and said that the arrest was fraudulent since newsboys stahd
at the same spot unmolested, Lt., Holmes asked, "Do you have anything
against little boys?". The Ewing township case regatrding Costa is still
pending; Costa was arrested on a bench warrant in this case for failure
to appear at a hgaring after the Court Clerk had misinformed the USLP
about the hearing date.

At this time, a woman who was about to ;oin the USLP had her child
kidnaped by her former husband. The woman's father told her that if
she ever wanted to see her child again, she would have to stop working
with the Labor Party. She agreed, and the child was returned fiwe
days later; she was so terrified by this incident that she has dropped
away from the Labor Party.

On June 30, the USLP broke a major:story concerning . the operations
of the domestic CIA. Roy Frankhauser, a former agent of the Treasury
Department's Alcchol, Firearms and Tobacco Division, gave the USLP
information corroborating what we had already partially confireed about
intelligence agencies' involvement in the creation and operation of
countergangs and terrorist operations domestically, Frankhauser
detailed for the USLP and its cadre organization, the National Caucus
of Labor Committecs, the operations of the Reading, Pa. gun and drug
depot, where the RU and KKK are supplied with weapons, drugs and ex~-
plosives. He detailed how the KKK in Pantiac, Mich. had been set up
by the FBI to burn school buses two years ago in order to create racial
upheavals, Frankhauser alsoc provided hard information on the involve-
ment of Kissinger's National Security Agency in forming and directing
the international 6lack September terrorist operations This materi
was reported in wew Solidarity beginning June 30. FFI]ERM E!.’Emﬁil tm

rEim .
On July 1, Greenspan, Cdsta and Steinberg were hol@h&’@'cmwy

rally on the Trenton Commons, for which they had obtaigyeQi 8 CINERAL COUNSH
Trenton police detective Lezzano, then off duty, ordered the arrest
of Greenspan and Steinberg for not having a pemit, for calling the
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FBI homosexuals, and for blocking pedestrian traffic. At tha police .
station, Lezzano called Lt« Courtney to come down and handlec the situ-
ation., After long delays in charging theoourganizers, Courtney tfied

to have }500 bail set: The bail was later reduced to R.0.R. when the
USLP appealed to the judge., While several police stood around making
sexual innuendoes, Courtney said to Greenspan, “We treated you pretty
good till you put out that leaflet.” The leafluyt, entitled "Tranton

Rape Squad,” indentified Courtney as directing LEAA activities against
the SLP in Trenton., This case has bcen twice postponed by Lezzano

owing to a claimed illness,

The USLP is cspecially ecager tu press this case now, when the LEAA
is under attack in several states by political opponents. In Michi-
gany it is undergoing a legislative investigation, and its parent
organization, the CIA, is being probed by both houses of Congressj
Congressman Rangel of New York has strongly implied that he has khow-
ledgc of drug=running being controlled in high government places,

On July 28y WCBS-TV evening news carried the frankhauser story
with an intervicw of Frankhauser himself, in which he described ine
telligencs agency gun~-running to the KKK and RU, Twenty million viewers
saw the interview, On Sept., 15, after attending a Trenton press con-
ference given by the USLP and fFrankhauser, the Wshington Star carried
a front-page article cntitled "Informer's Trial: He Says Uncle Sam
Was His Partner In Crime."” The article reports frankhauser's exposure
of the KKK and Ri gun-running operations he was involved in,; as well
as those of the CIA-run Black September terrorists; Frankhauser faces
a dynamiting charge and was offered a deal by UlSs Attorney General
Levi requiring that he renounce his testimony and charge the USLP
with terrorism in exchange for immunity,

After a two=wecek lull in summer bharassment, the Trenton USLP local
was hit by six incidents in a two=-day period. On July 21, Commons
Commissicncr Orton threatenecd the USLP with arrest if we organized on
the Commons, The Black Muslims were allowed to remain and sell Muham=-
med Speaks. The next day, Trenton police threatened to arrest a USLP
organizer at the same spot where fiiles Murphy had won the case "of his
June arrest for blocking traffic. "We didn't get you on the right law
~=- this time we have the right one," said the Safe and Clean Streets
officer. The same day, a young black man walked up to USLP crganizer
Costa and said, "Why don't you take this girl?", pointing to the woman
accompanying him. This was alsu the day that, in fFalls Township, Pa.,
a man called Ilana Stcinberg over to his truck as she was selling New
Solidarity and exhibited himsclf masturbating. In Bristol, Pa, that
day, police forced USLP organizers to leave, threatening arrest.

The following day, July 22, Ilana Steinberg was arrested in East
Windsor Township for impeding traffic. Police arrested her after sh
had left the intersection, and searched for the other organizers
who had been with her., Thecy said they "didnjt want any Communists
here" as they charged Steinberg in the police station. The USLP lo
this case in municipal court tecause the judge refused to rule on *
stitutional ssues.” Police carcfully sesarched the car being used,
saying thecy suspectec guns, and the conviciton is being appealed,
The USLP later learned that the used car lot in Pennsylvania where
USLP'er Robert Gowen had traded in his motorcycle for the car was
owned by a KKK'er and might in fact bhave been used to transport guns//=

o440
WG

i

WEue

veo@gg 1910
v

T 1

ao




" WISTORY OF TRENTON HARASSMENT T

We had met this car dealer a week before the trade, on a campﬂlgn
distribution, !

The wave of harassment subsided until the USLP began or anizing
for an Open the PPlants press conference on the capitol bui?ding steps
on Aug. S« On July 29, the managers of "Big C" and an adjacent fi=-
nance company assaulted Bowen, who has pressec charges for assault
and destruction of property., The following day, while driving, Bowen
was shot at by someone with a small-caliber gun. The rear window of
the car was smashed.

From Aug. 2 through Aug. 7. there were ten incidents of harassment:

* Aug. 43 Police force organizers to leave the Hamilton K-Mart.

* Aug. 4: "Viet Vets”™ harass USLP organizers at the Trenton unem=-
ployment center, and Safe Necighborhoods policemen give Elliot Greenspan
three tickets on his car., Later, Trentaon police assault an organizer
for "blocking traffic,”

* Aug. 5: Hamilton Township pulice force organizers to leace five
different sitess falls Township, Pa, Police arrest Custa and Steinberg
for blocking traffics Trenton police threaten arrest at an intersec=-
tions ' The Open the Plants press confercnce takes place and targets
Fairless Stecl as the first plant to be investigated.

* Augl 6t Trenton police givo a summons to organizers for biocking
traffic. At another intersecticon, Trentun police threaten arrests At
a third interesection, the one at which Miles Murphy won the court
case, two organizers are given summons. Police promise, "We'll get
you this time."

* Auge 7: Ilana Steinberg is arrested in Ewing Township for btlock-
ing pedestrian traffic and held on S300 bail, several hours later re=-
duced to #25, :

At the Auges 5 press conference, the USLP outlined RU, KKK and FBI
infiltration of the Fairless Stecel plant, using information supplied
by workers. We also reminded the press that the fFrankhauser story
had been covsrac by C3S, and demanded a thorough investigation of
the state policc files and activities in light of the Newark Star-
Ledger revelations in its five=part series on the state police, We
indicated the nossibility of a USLP suit against the Elizabeth police,
the Union County Drug Task Force, and the state police coordinators
who had arrested USLP organizers in Elizabeth and then failed to show
up for the trial, That suit, together with a suit against the FBI
for sending an agent into the organization and stealing election pe=-
titions and names of suporters, was filed in Federal Court on Septs 9%

Tom Reid of the Trenton Times wrote an article in the Augs. 7 issuc
containing the slanderous asscrtion that Gordon Shapp of the Open
the Plants Committce was not on the committee and that the cummittee
did not exist. Reid did not mentiaon the contents of the press con=-
ference itself,

The last Trentoun arrest to date occurced on Auge 19, when Safe
Neighborhoods police arrested Robtert Bowen for blocking traffic. He
was held for six hours on $100 bail, which the USLP was unable to
raise. Bowen was later releascd by Judge Thompson on his own recogni=-
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On Auge. 16, the manager of the Hamilton K-Mart shopping center
once again complained to the police and had USLP orgahizers removed
from the shopping center, As massive nationwide harassment of the
USLP has occured at K-Marts and assciated Kresge stores, it was clear
that the K=Mart chain ahd some involvement in the FEI-LEAA pattern of
harassment. Investigation showed direct links to the Rockefeller
Foundation, Rockefeller banking interests, and funding of lobotomy
experiemnts at the University of Chicago, Attorney General Levi's pre=~
vious location, In the second week of August, the USLP began a boycott
of K=Marts,

At the Hamilton K-Mart, when poliee harassment failed owing to USLP
counterpunch work, the managers resorted to direct threats against ore-
ganizers, and then imported a motorcycle gang known as the Breeds.

On Aug. 28 at the Hamilton K-Mart, members of the Breoceds threatened
and harassed USLP organizers and threatened to "blow up" the propane
gas tanks on a van owned by USLP member Michael Eagan. On Sept. 11,
the window cf Eagan's van was smasheds Eagan lives in Pecnnsylvania,
This was the samc gang that assaulted USLP members Martin and Michael
Karnes at a tavern in Woodbridge on Aug. 23, Thre Breeds are known to
have FBI connections, and enjoy freedom from local police controle

SUMMARY

-= The UBLF has sustained ncarly two dozen arrests or summons for
organizing in the Trenton area.

-= USLP> mcmbers were directly assaulted a dozen times by members
of the Revcluticrary Union, an FiGlI-controlled cuuntergang.

-=- Five incidents of death threats, violence against families and
destruction of property against USLP'ers have taken place.’

== At least 300 hours were spent in courts and jails by USLP members.

== OQver 4100 bail was and remains posted for thegse illegal arrests,

-=USLP organizers wcre criven from at least 60 sites by police
harassment resulting in hundreds cf lost campaign hours.

The immediatc neced for an injunction against the Trenton police
and their LEAA directors is apparent from the record, A suit like

the one filec on behalf of the Seattle branch =of thb USLﬂ by the Seattle
ACLU is thc mcdel that could be followed,
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U.S.L.P. HARASSMENT GRID

Trenton Local

8/23~,

9/21, Trenton and Ew1ng Township
poelice/" intersections, :shop-

9/18

ping cen%ers
Trenton Minicipal Court

Trenton Pollce/ Downtown
street corner

K-Mart manager, motorcycle:

gang/ Hamilton K-Mart

t

Amboy local

“Breeds" gang/¥oodbridge

' State Police/ Elizabeth

Elizabeth Police/intersection

Elizabeth Municpal Court
Rahway Municpal Court
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'Pollce threaten arrest in five separ

ate incidents. Organizers forced to

. leave each time, since we could not

risk’ arrest. L
S nE R

'Conv1ctlon: Valentlno Costa and Ilana

Steinberg convicted of "blocking .trafs«::
fic" despite the dlsagreemenf of the
two officers as to '"hwecther diver was

male of female. Fined $75 eachi i

Arrests Four organizers including Elliot
Greenspan, scheduled that evening to o,
testify at the Trenton City Countil weee
arrested for "blocking pedestrians® Bail

was set at $250 each, later reduced to

$25. Greenspan was also charged with
trespassing.,

Manager threatens to assault a USLP
oreanizer; "Breeds" gang threaten to
blow up organizer's van.

Martin and-Micheal Karnes were assaulted
by 3 members:nf FBI connected “Breeds“

Woman with them was invovlved in July:

2 firebombing of Martin karnes® car.

Arrest:Three organizers arrested for
"soliciting" by state police officer
Wiseman at 1nterroct10n. W1senan can-
fiscates list of names 1n organizer's-
purse, . -

Arrest: After forcing organizers from
intersection, police whnt to truck

'stop manager and asked him to arrest

organlzers for trespa331ng.

Organizers: conv1ctgd of” trespass.

fined $25 each (two organizers) .
' 4
Before defense counsel
could make his arguments. six organ— .
izers are convicted on blocklng
traffic; fined $25 aplece.
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The New Jersey Laber Party under section 314 (a) (1) (A) demands an
investigation of the Cemmittee/Committees te Elect Gerald Perd for
President under Sectien 314 (2). The New Jersey Laber Party is pre-
pared to provide evidentiary materdals and assist the cemmission in
any way in khis investigation. Mereever, because the harassment has
been directed by persejs assoclated with said committee, the New
Jersey Labor Party further charges that the Ford Committee is spending
funds to support the harassment activity, which funds are net mepert-
ed and so are unlawfully gathered ahd spent, and further, that the Peord
Committee is using gevernment agencies including the FBI and LEAA to
gffect this harassment. :

The New Jersey Labop Party is pursiing, ef ceurse, standard legal
procedures in order to remedy hhese incidents. Your immediate assistance
and investigation will help the combined efforts te end thkk type of
assault on the democratic process.

We are aware of your concern with the right of all citizens of
this country, regardless of their political affiliatien, te engage in
legitimate electoral activity. We are also aware of yout committment te
apply in a non-selective manner, the aforementioned eriminal sanctions
in order to assure that electoral rights are pretected.

We loo forward to your early reply.

Sincerel;z;b

vt ey

gl
man E. Sel¢wey

Kenneth Mande
On behalf of all persons herein repotted as having been dgprived
of the right to carry eut an unobstructed legal electeral campaign.
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harassment grid--pg.2 , D 8/23-9/21

DATE AGENCY/LOCATION . "' "~ INCIDENT

X '

Newark local
)

8/31 | Shoprite manager/E. Orange Harassment: Margger used his guard, -an -
E.Orange policeman and Lt. on duty, a.’
former employee to attempt to arrest
USLP organizers, Municip&l judge and
attorney protect organizers rights.

9/2 | Pathmark manager/S. Orange HARASSMENT: Manager calls police who

Prlice assault one organlar and force all to
leave.
913 #oprite manager and Police/ | Manager calls pnlice using a drunk as
Lyndhurst complainant. Police force organizers
= LA to leave. Previnusly the USLP had used
= sound equipment at this site without
: complaint or harassment.
9/1p T™wo Guys manager, Police/ Harassment: YWoman darts out of store
© " | Garfield and screams at organizer. We demand she
= L remain s> we can press charszes. She
: : : » leaves and police and manager force us
- t> leave,
C 9/13 | Shoprite manager, policé/ Margger calls police who force organ-
—- { Hillside ! 'izers to leave, threatening arrest for
X ‘ " soliciting.
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G Addendum
~ On September 18, in addition to the four arrcsts of USLP members in
n Trenton just prior to testifying at the City Council, the USLP was hit

on that day with $350 fines and an initial bail of ¢1000 for the four
arrested organizers. That represents more fines than has been cumulatively
levelled at the USLP in three years »f New Jersey organizing. The bail
that was placed on USLP organizers >n that day was more than the cumula-
tive bails placed on all organizers since thc USLP began New Jersey
organizing., On that day, also,there were more convictinns than the
cumulative since organizing began.

In the last nine months, the USLP has rained six victories for
twelve osrganizers in court on charges ranging from failure to a good
account, trespassing,:.soliciting and disosrderly conduct. The USLP has
als> galned three court victories for failure to prosecute; there are
three cases in which the judsze has reserved decision. Lastly there were AL
four cases in which the police themselves refused to press charges -after
organizers were taken to2 the pnlice station.

Since the first of the year the USLP had 15st only three cases.
One, now on. appeal was lost because the municipal judge refused to deal
at the level with constitutional issues. Tw> others were lost because
the USLP 4id nat ‘have the resources t» appeal after conviction.

The September 18 arrests and convictions represent a magor increase
in police harassment »>f USLP campaigning.







